
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VILLAGE OF WAU�AKEE 

TOW� OF WESTPORT JOI�T PLA� COMMISSIO� 

5387 MARY LAKE RD, WESTPORT 

April 12, 2016 - 6:00 PM 

 

Agendas may change prior to the commencement of the meeting.  

Please check the posting board at the Village Hall, 500 W. Main Street, 

Waunakee, Wisconsin for the current agenda. 

 

AGE�DA 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ROLL CALL: Ken Sipsma, John Van Dinter, Eileen Bruskewitz, Pat McGowan, Mark 

McGuire, Brad Zeman 

 

MI�UTES 

1. March 8, 2016 

 

PUBLIC COMME�T 

 

�EW BUSI�ESS 

1. Initial Consultation, Oregon Community Bank Site Plan, Kilkenny Farms, 

Village of Waunakee 

2. Discussion/Recommendation on Certified Survey Map, Lot 264 Kilkenny 

Farms, Village of Waunakee 

3. Discussion/Action on O'Malley Parkland Proposed Use 

4. County Highway Q Construction Project/Public Comment 

5. Comprehensive Plan Update 

 

ADJOUR� 

 

 

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities 

Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or 

format should contact the municipal clerk at (608) 850-8500, 500 West Main Street, 

Waunakee, Wisconsin, at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the 

meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request. 

 

 
VILLAGE OF WAU�AKEE BOARD A�D PLA� COMMISSIO� MEETI�G 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TOW� OF WESTPORT BOARD A�D PLA� COMMISSIO� MEETI�G 

�otice is hereby given that the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission may attend this 

meeting. �o action will be taken by the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission at this 

meeting. 

 

 

�ext scheduled meeting is May 10, 2016. 



 

JPC Meeting Minutes 3/17/2016 Page 1 of 2 

 
Village of Waunakee and Town of Westport 

Joint Plan Commission 
 

A regular meeting of the Waunakee/Westport Joint Plan Commission was held 
Tuesday, March 8, 2016, 6:00 p.m. at the Town of Westport Community Room, 

5387 Mary Lake Road, Town of Westport. 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Sipsma called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Members Present:  Ken Sipsma, John Van Dinter, Eileen Bruskewitz, Pat McGowan, Brad 
Zeman 
 
Members Absent: Mark McGuire 
 
Also Present:  Tom Wilson, Kevin Even, Tracy Meinholz, Brad Robinson, Jason 
Valerius, Kyo Ladopoulos. 
 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Motion Van Dinter, second McGowan, to approve the minutes from the February 9, 2016 
Joint Plan Commission meeting. Motion carried 4-2 with McGuire absent and Bruskewitz 
abstaining. 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

Initial Consultation on Site Plan for Lot Adjacent to Trader Gus Shell 
The applicant was not present to speak (arrived late). The Commission members reviewed 
the preliminary plan and deferred action to the Town Plan Commission. No action required. 

-1-

ITEM #1.



 

JPC Meeting Minutes 3/17/2016 Page 2 of 2 

 
 
Discuss and Take Action on Amendment to the Intergovernmental Agreement 
Regarding Police Services with the Town of Westport 
Motion Van Dinter, second McGowan, to recommend approval of the agreement as 
presented to the Village and Town Boards. Motion carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on Request by Waunakee Police Department for Annexation of 
ROW for CTH Q and Woodland Drive 
Motion Bruskewitz, second McGowan, to direct staff to work with Dane County Dispatch 
towards a resolution without annexation. Motion carried. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation on O’Malley Land Purchase for Parks and CORP 
Amendment, STH 19/Hellenbrand Road 
Motion McGowan, second Van Dinter, to recommend approval of both resolutions as 
presented. Motion carried. 
 
Comprehensive Plan Update 
Jason Valerius of MSA presented the timeline and draft survey questions. No action 
necessary. 

 
 
ADJOURN 
Motion Zeman, second Bruskewitz, to adjourn the meeting at 6:58 p.m. Motion carried. 
 
 
 
Submitted By: Tracy Meinholz, Recording Secretary 

 
Approved:  _________________ 

-2-

ITEM #1.



Print Date: 4/5/2016

DISCLAIMER: The Village of Waunakee does not guarantee the 
accuracy of the material contained here in and is not responsible for 
any misuse or misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives. SCALE: 1" = '

Oregon State Bank Site

298

VILLAGE OF 
WAUNAKEE
500 W. Main St

Waunakee, WI 53597

(608) 850-8500

3,573.00

-3-

ITEM #1.



1

Tracy Meinholz

From: Tracy Meinholz
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 1:05 PM
To: 'jlbollig@idealbuildersinc.com'; Bryan Mann (bmann@opnarchitects.com)
Cc: Kevin Even; Tom Wilson 
Subject: Oregon State Bank Site Plan Submittal-Lot 264 Kilkenny Farms

To All: 
 
I spoke to Jason at Ideal Builders today and he stated that they will be ready to submit for the May meetings. I told Jason 
that I would put him on the following schedule: 
 
April 12 – Joint Plan Commission Consultation, Town of Westport, 6:00 p.m. 
April 15 – Formal Site Plan Submittal due to Village and Town (separately). 
April 25 – Technical Staff Meeting, Village Hall, 2:00 p.m. 
May 9 – Village and Town Plan Commission meet (separately). Since this parcel is in the Village we recommend 
attending the Village PC meeting at 6:00 p.m. 
May 10 – Joint Plan Commission Action on Site Plan, Town of Westport, 6:00 p.m. 
 
If you have any questions or need more application forms, please let me know. 
 

 
Tracy Meinholz 
Engineering Office Manager 
Village of Waunakee 
500 W. Main Street 
P.O. Box 100 
Waunakee, WI  53597 
(608) 849-5712 
(608) 849-5628 
www.vil.waunakee.wi.us 
LIKE US ON FACEBOOK 
  
 

-4-

ITEM #1.



-5-

ITEM #2.



-6-

ITEM #2.



-7-

ITEM #2.



-8-

ITEM #2.



-9-

ITEM #2.



-10-

ITEM #2.



-11-

ITEM #2.



-12-

ITEM #2.



 

322 Moravian Valley Road, PO Box 70, Waunakee, WI 53597 
(608) 849-8111, Fax (608) 849-4109, www.waunakeeutilities.com 

 

 

 

To: Kevin Even 
 Tracy Meinholz 
 

From: Randy Dorn 
Dave Dresen 

 Tim Herlitzka 
 

RE: Tech Staff Meeting Comments – Kilkenny Farms Lot 264   
 

Date: April 1, 2016 
 

This memo provides comments for the Kilkenny Farms Lot 264 submittal. 

 Easements 

We request that the following changes be made to the attached draft Certified Survey Map regarding 
easements so that we can adequately install and maintain utility facilities. 

-13-

ITEM #2.



-14-

ITEM #2.



Shared Parking 
(2 acres)

Play Fields 
(8 acres)

-15-

ITEM #3.



-16-

ITEM #4.

tracy
Line

tracy
Typewritten Text
N

tracy
Line

tracy
Callout
   No Access to        CTH Q

tracy
Typewritten Text
Alternative #2



-17-

IT
E

M
 #4.

tracy
Typewritten Text
Alternative #1



We Want Your Input... 
Complete the Comprehensive Plan Survey Today!  

The Village of Waunakee and the Town of Westport are seeking 

your input as we jointly update our Comprehensive Plan.   

What is a Comprehensive Plan?  

A Comprehensive Plan is a long-range plan 

with broad recommendations for future 

land use and development. The plan 

establishes development strategies and 

policies to guide future growth and 

development in the community.  

And…  

Mark your Calendars & Attend the Public Kickoff Meeting 

 Wednesday, April 20, 2016 from 6 to 8 pm. The meeting will be held at the Waunakee Village 

Center. This meeting will be an opportunity to contribute your thoughts and ideas and help plan Waunakee and 

Westport! Arrive at 6:00 for a short presentation; the remainder of the time will be an open house with 

opportunities to ask questions and share ideas for the future of our communities.  

For more information, 
please visit: 

www.waunakee.com/plan 

Complete the Comprehensive Plan Survey 

Available March 28 through April 22.   

The survey can be found at:   

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/PlanWaunakeeWestport  

-OR- 
Scan this QR code to access the survey:  

-18-

ITEM #5.


	AGENDA
	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL: Ken Sipsma, John Van Dinter, Eileen Bruskewitz, Pat McGowan, Mark McGuire, Brad Zeman
	MINUTES
	1. March 8, 2016
	[March 2016 JPC Minutes.pdf]


	PUBLIC COMMENT
	NEW BUSINESS
	1. Initial Consultation, Oregon Community Bank Site Plan, Kilkenny Farms, Village of Waunakee
	[Bank Site Map.pdf]
	[Oregon State Bank Email.pdf]

	2. Discussion/Recommendation on Certified Survey Map, Lot 264 Kilkenny Farms, Village of Waunakee
	[Kilkenny Farms Lot 264 CSM Application.pdf]
	[Kilkenny CSM Strand Comments 03.31.16.pdf]
	[Kilkenny CSM Utilities Comments 03.31.16.pdf]

	3. Discussion/Action on O'Malley Parkland Proposed Use
	[OMalley Exhibit 04.04.16.pdf]

	4. County Highway Q Construction Project/Public Comment
	[Service Road Exhibit 04.04.16.pdf]
	[Turn Lane Exhibit 04.04.16.pdf]

	5. Comprehensive Plan Update
	[Comp Plan Survey_Poster.pdf]


	ADJOURN

